
From: Hogle, Danielle N.
To: Smith, Charles William
Cc: Stetson, David; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Toohey, Meagan; Haddad, Deborah
Subject: Political Science 4553H
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 3:56:29 PM

 Dear Charles,
 

On Monday, April 27th  the ASCC Honors Panel reviewed Political Science 4553H and
approved the course with the following recommendations:
 

·         Use larger font for the disability statement.
·         For future proposals provide a letter of support from the Chair of the department and

include a curricular map placing the course in the context of the major, minor, and/or
GE.  

If you have any questions regarding this feedback please contact the Chair of the ASCC
Honors Panel, David Stetson (cc’d on this email).
 
Best Wishes,
Danielle
 
 
Danielle Hogle, M.A.
Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University
154E Denney Hall
164 W 17th Ave.
Columbus, Ohio 43210
Phone: (614) 292-6248
Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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